APPENDIX F9

From: Licensing (SCDC

To: Natasha Wade-Guest
Subject: FW: Childerley Orchard
Date: 22 November 2023 13:45:44

From: Jomes ec

Sent: 22 November 2023 13:35

To: Licensing (SCDC) <Licensing@scambs.gov.uk>

cc: I

Subject: Childerley Orchard

Good afternoon

We have been sent a picture of a licensing application which today is the last day on a footpath.
As the adjoining land owner we have not been notified directly nor has the Parish council, which
we are concerned as to why as it directly impacts on our peace.

We own 22 properties adjoining this site and | am objecting to this license being granted due to
the intolerable noise we have already experienced.

If you require a form signing by each house hold then please send one and | shall return
forthwith with the objections from each household.

Yours sincerely

James S. Peck

Managing Director

P.X. Farms Limited, Estate Office, Scotland Farm, Dry Drayton, Cambridge,Cambridgeshire CB23
8AU

Registered Office: Co No. 4767822, Vat N0.816126644, TASCC YX2175
EORI GB816126644000
H
Farms Agri Business
This communication is for the attention of the named recipient only, and should not be passed
on to any other person. It is sent in good faith, in confidence, and without legal responsibility.
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